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Katherine Ajmeri

From: Robby Holbrook
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 2:28 PM
To: Katherine Ajmeri
Subject: RE: External: Technology Bid

Yes, 
Robby 
 

From: Katherine Ajmeri <kajmeri@andersoncountytn.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 2:26 PM 
To: Robby Holbrook <rholbrook@andersoncountytn.gov> 
Subject: FW: External: Technology Bid 
 
I’m good with this, are you? 
 

From: Wade Haney <wahaney@acs.ac>  
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 9:31 AM 
To: Katherine Ajmeri <kajmeri@andersoncountytn.gov> 
Subject: External: Technology Bid 
 

Katherine, 
In regards to bid #2339 District Chromebook and Associated Software; we had originally awarded section #3 GoGuardian Software to Bluum.  However, after 
speaking to the sales representative for Bluum I have found out that the pricing of $29.61 is not the total cost for the suite but is for each item that would bring 
the total cost for the Admin and Teacher software to $59.22.  Central Technologies bid proposal for section #3 is $20.00 for Teacher and $20.00 for Admin 
software for a total of $40.00 making Central Technologies.   
  
With this information, I would like to ask that the award for Section #3 of this bid be changed from Bluum to Central Technologies. 
  
Regards, 
Wade Haney 
Director of Technology 
Anderson County Schools 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe.  


